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MEMORANDUM
TO: California Dungeness Crab Community and the General Public
FROM: DCTF Support Team
DATE: July 28, 2010
SUBJECT: Agenda Posted- DCTF Meeting #7 August 9, 2010

The California Ocean Protection Council (OPC) would like to announce that the meeting agenda for the
next Dungeness crab task force meeting is now posted. The meeting will be held Monday August

9, 2010 in the Cabernet Il Room of the Ukiah Valley Conference Center, 200 S School St., Ukiah, CA.
The meeting agenda is available online at http://www.opc.ca.qov/2010/07/dctf-meeting-august-6-9-10-or-
11-2010/. Additional supporting documents may also be posted prior to the meeting date.

The Dungeness crab task force (DCTF) was established pursuant to the requirements of Senate Bill
1690. The DCTF will review the current management of the Dungeness crab fishery and recommend
potential Dungeness crab management changes to California legislature and regulators.

For more information about the DCTF, please visit our
Website: http://www.opc.ca.gov/2009/04/dungeness-crab-task-force/ or email mrcrabs@scc.ca.gov.

Thank you for your interest in California's Dungeness crab resource management. We look forward to
seeing you at the next DCTF meeting.

Dcrabpublic mailing list
Dcrabpublic@lists.ceres.ca.gov
https://lists.ceres.ca.gov/cgi-bin/mailman/listinfo/dcrabpublic
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